SENIMR

CONNECTION CENTER INC.

Notice of Instruction

8929 Brittany Way
Tampa, FL 33619
(813) 740-3888

Notice of Instruction Number 072921: Care Plan Form Update

TO: PSA 6 SGR Providers
FROM: Abbie Walters, Senior Contract Manager
DATE: July 29, 2021

SUBJECT: Care Plan Form Update
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This Notice of Instruction is to inform service providers of a change to the Department of Elder
Affairs (DOEA) Care Plan Form 203A, to ensure Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA) compliance.

Effective immediately, please use the updated Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant
form with added disclosure, attached to this Notice.

The attachment to this Notice replaces:
e DOEA Care Plan Form 203A, February 2020 (currently found in Chapter 2, page 60 of
the 2020 DOEA Programs and Services Handbook)

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact your contract manager.

Attachment:

DOEA Care Plan Form 203A 07.29.21 <-- click this link


https://seniorconnectioncenter.net/resources/Notices%20of%20Instruction/2021-07-29_Care_Plan_Form/2021-07-29%20NOI%20072921%20Att.%20-%20DOEA%20Care%20Plan%20Form%20203A%2007.29.21.pdf
wagonerf
Text Box
<-- click this link


	8929 Brittany Way Tampa, FL 33619



